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From: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Yazmeen Gomez

Cc: Jordan Hedvat

Subject: RE: Acid Samples

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Yazmeen,

| can source more sample, however, given the urgency of us needing the results today, | will just hold off on specific
gravity until we can see our results today for the samples we already gave.

Thanks for your quick support on this!
Regards,

Sundas Pervez

Environmental Health and Safety Leader
Gas Power

M +1 862 289 2531

o GE VERNOVA

Please note my e-mail has changed to sundas.pervez@gevernova.com

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 9:35 AM

To: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: EXT: RE: Acid Samples

Sundas,

Are you able to provide more volume? Specific Gravity would be a sub analysis, and we would need more
volume to send to the sub lab.

Specific Gravity requires a 1L plastic. | could set someone up to bring you the bottles and wait while you fill the
bottles?

Best Regards,




Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company

A“Iame Main: 908-789-8900
TECH

NIC AL cRroupe Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n3|de NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com EHHII AS'I'AEH"IAAE

From: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:04 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: RE: Acid Samples

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Thanks, Yazmeen!
Looks good. Is specific gravity a possibility of running also? | believe | indicated that on the COC.
Regards,

Sundas Pervez
Environmental Health and Safety Leader
Gas Power

M +1 862 289 2531

' GE YERNOVA

Please note my e-mail has changed to sundas.pervez@gevernova.com

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:45 PM

To: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: EXT: RE: Acid Samples

Sundas,
Please see attached. | highlighted all the analysis we will be running.

I wanted to give you a heads up we are no longer certified for Acidity, but we can still run the analysis.

Best Regards,




Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company

A“Iame Main: 908-789-8900
TECH

A1 croupe Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n3|de NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com EHHII AS'I'AEH"IAAS

From: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:22 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: RE: Acid Samples

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Yes, can you please call me at (862) 289-2531?
Regards,

Sundas Pervez

Environmental Health and Safety Leader

Gas Power

M +1 862 289 2531

O GE YERNOVA

Please note my e-mail has changed to sundas.pervez@gevernova.com

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:11 PM

To: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: EXT: RE: Acid Samples

Can we hop on a call with the lab manager to discuss this? Let me know if you are available.
He will need more information on these samples before analyzing, he is trying to avoid ruining the instruments.

Best Regards,

— Yazmeen Gomez
Allla Sr. Project Manager

el RO AN _AIIiance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900




Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mount_ainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com m EII AST AEM AAS

From: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: Re: Acid Samples

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com). Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Yazmeen,

What do you mean by pure products? This is an acid mixture from our process acid tank containment. We
suspect some foreign material may have fallen into that mixture that resulted in NO2 orange gas that we
observed as a result. So, need to understand the constituents of our mixture.

Please let me know if you need help understanding further. Also, I requested 1 day TAT as this is urgent. Will
we be able to get the results tomorrow?

Thanks.

Regards,

Sundas Pervez
Environmental Health and Safety Leader
Gas Power

M +1 862 289 2531

O GE YERNOVA

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 1:40:12 PM

To: Pervez, Sundas (GE Vernova) <Sundas.Pervez@gevernova.com>
Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: EXT: Acid Samples

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking
on links or attachments as they may not be safe.
Good afternoon Sundas,

Do you know if these samples are pure products?



I also, wanted to confirm the COC mentions a large list of analysis but the Lab Manager mentioned we can only
run —

Acidity

Alkalinity

Ammonia

Phenolics

pH

TKN

Total Nitrogen

I am also not completely sure we have enough volume to run all these analysis (only received 1 plastic bottle for
each sample).
But I will confirm once you let me know if the samples are pure products.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
— Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company

A“Iame Main: 908-789-8900

FTECHNI U p Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com PN AstAsviass




—
Ilame 284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

FTECHNICAI GROUP

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.
CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011
Connecticut PH-0830
DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219
Maine 2024021
Maryland 296
New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1
New Jersey 20012
New York 11376
Pennsylvania 68-00548
Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441
Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148
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